Question and Answers for RFP-11-75
Drug Testing Services

Q1:  Would you staff be able to access our web-based portal to review all results?  Email is not a secure venue for delivering results.

 

A1: State Personnel Department staff do have internet access.
 

Q2:  Is the awarded bidder expected to provide on-site collection services at the State of Indiana Department of Correction facilities in addition to off-site collections at the Vendor's locations.  If yes, will all on-site collection events be scheduled in advance or be requested on an emergency basis?

A2: Yes.  Most generally, random staff drug screens are scheduled in advance.
 

Q3:  Are all collection services to be provided during normal business hours (7AM - 7PM, Monday - Friday ) or will after hours (after 7PM -7AM, Monday - Friday) and weekend collections be required as well?

A3: Most generally, during normal business hours.  Random testing could take place outside of normal business hours.
 

Q4:  How many litigation packages are required AND how many times per year would the selected Vendor need to testify based on past needs?

A4:
We would expect that a litigation packet would be prepared for each employee who tests positive as a result of urine specimen screening.   Actual testifying regarding the testing process and results is expected to be infrequent.  In the past year, we had two employees file grievances regarding their termination from employment following a positive test.  Testing personnel were asked to be available to provide testimony at those hearings.
 

Q5:  How many litigation packages are required AND how many times per year would the selected Vendor need to testify based on past needs?

A5:
Same question and response to inquiry 4 above.
 

Q6:  Per: 

· page 19, Section 2.5 Cost Proposal of the Solicitation document - Per test cost: $____ per test (inclusive of all services)" 

· page 4 of Exhibit A - "Vendor shall be responsible for all costs of providing such support" and 

· page 5 of Exhibit A - Price quotes are to be an "inclusive rate to include legal & technical support"

As litigation fees vary according to the services needed and the period of time for which those litigation services are needed, Bidders request that litigation fees be submitted/quoted separately.  Can Bidders submit pricing (for all services or for litigation services only) in an unbundled format and/or affix an additional pricing schedule for clarification.

 

A6:  Vendors should provide an all inclusive price, but may submit additional pricing schedules for clarification.
 

Q7:  Please identify your current vendor?
A7:  Midwest Toxicology
 

Q8: Please identify the positivity rate (percentage of positive test results.)
A8:  1.0%
 

Q9:  Please identify any particular areas/locations that would do a higher volume of testing?  
 

A9:  All of our larger facilities will have a higher volume of testing due to the larger staff roster.  Those facilities would include, but may not be limited to, Indiana State Prison, Westville Correctional Facility, Wabash Valley Correctional Facility, Miami Correctional Facility, Plainfield Correctional Facility, Putnamville Correctional Facility, and Pendleton Correctional Facility.
 

Q10:  What laboratory are you currently working with?

A10:  Midwest Toxicology
Q11:  Who is your current TPA?

A11:  Midwest Toxicology
Q12:  Who currently does the Lab testing for this contract?

A12:  Midwest Toxicology
Q13:   Who is the current MRO?

A13:  Midwest Toxicology currently provides the MRO
Q14:   Does the IN DOC maintain the testing pool and make all random selections for testing?

A14:  State personnel maintains staff rosters for all facilities and random samples will be drawn by the vendor from those rosters.
Q15:   Is there a percentage of MBE/WBE's the State is looking for with this contract?

A15:  The stated goals are 8% MBE and 8% WBE as established by the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Commission.

Q16:   What if the cost of using MBE/WBE's is higher than what is available with other vendors? Will preference still be given to those who use MBE/WBE's?

A16: Score points will awarded to proposals for MBE/WBE participation according the formula noted in Section 3.2.6 of the RFP .  
 

Q17:  Our company wants to participate as a subcontractor for prime contractors bidding this proposal, serving as a broker on their behalf in purchasing specimen cups, chain of custody printed materials, shipping containers, biohazard bags and the like specifically for use with this proposal.

We have been approved and certified as a WBE for the State of Indiana under “80141706 – Product Brokerage Services.”  We’d like to get confirmation that any prime contractor including our company for these services would in fact earn WBE points for our participation.

A17:Based on the UNSPSC Code 80141706, the prime responder would receive score points to the extent of your brokerage fee and not the full amount of the good/services to be provided
Q18:  For MBE and WBE credit, will only vendors who are classified as providing drug and alcohol screening services qualify to earn points?

A18:No, there may be other goods and services which can be provided by subcontractors which serve a commercially useful function.

Q19:  If we use a MBE/WBE vendor to purchase computer hardware for our staff that will be working on the IDOC employee drug testing program, would this purchase qualify to earn MBE/WBE points?

A19: This purchase would qualify to earn MBE/WBE points only if the  equipment  is dedicated to the contract in a dedicated facility or work area.

Q20:  What category of vendors would meet the requirements of being directly related to this testing and qualify for MBE/WBE points?

A20: Any subtasks or sub category that is a component in accomplishing the scope of work for this contract. It may be goods or services.
Q21:  Will IDOC require a Random Selection Services as part of this RFP?  If “No” who supplies these Services?

A21: Yes.  State Personnel Department staff will provide a list of all staff by facility and vendor will randomly select staff to be tested
Q22:  The RFP references collection sites as “vendor’s agent” , does the DOC consider all of the collection sites to be subcontractors?

A22:  The State will award one contract to the selected vendor.  If the vendor utilizes subcontracts for collection sites they will need to indicate so in their proposal.
Q23:  The RFP references collection sites as “vendor’s agent” , does the DOC consider all of the collection sites to be subcontractors?

A23:  See response to question 22
Q24:   Is the intention of DOC to have every collection witnessed by someone other than the collector? Or do you anticipate collections to be done following US DOT guidelines, which is how collectors are trained?

A24:  Use US DOT guidelines
Q25:  For your information I have pasted the response to this question as it was answered by DWD for RFP 11-55

·  Q50.       Reference to section 2.4.16.c: “The documentation will include spaces for printed names and signatures of the employee(s) who collect the urine specimen and for the employee(s) who witnessed the collection.”. Please clarify “employee(s) who witnessed the collection” (specimen collections at a ... patient service center are not directly witnessed as that would require us to have both male and female technicians on staff at all times).

· A50.                 The Scope of Work has been modified and there is no longer a requirement for there to be an employee(s) who witnessed the collection. However, if an observed testing is required it must follow DOT Regulations.

A25:  At least confirm this is the correct answer for this RFP also? Yes.
Q26:   How many split specimen tests (Bottle B) are ordered per year on average?
A26:  0-1
Q27:   How many interrogatories, depositions, and/or expert witness requests does DOC typically make annually?

A27: We would expect that a litigation packet would be prepared for each employee who tests positive as a result of urine specimen screening.   Actual requests from interrogatories, depositions or witness testimony regarding the testing process and results is expected to be infrequent.  In the past year, we had two employees file grievances regarding their termination from employment following a positive test.  Testing personnel were asked to be available to provide testimony at those hearings.
Q28:   How many litigation packets does DOC request annually?

A28: We would expect that a litigation packet would be prepared for each employee who tests positive as a result of urine specimen screening.   Actual testifying regarding the testing process and results is expected to be infrequent.  In the past year, we had two employees file grievances regarding their termination from employment following a positive test.  Testing personnel were asked to be available to provide testimony at those hearings.
Q29:   The RFP specifies that results are to be sent to DOC staff via email. Since this is not considered a secure form of communication of private data, will DOC consider having access to results via a Web portal?

A29: Results can be provided to State Personnel Staff (not DOC staff) via a web portal.
